Dr. PRAVIN LAXMAN SHINDE, M.A. B.Ed. NET. Ph.D.

Present position

• Asst. Professor & Head, Department of Geography, Fergusson College (Autonomous), Pune.

Contact Details (Mention e-mail) – fergusson.edu or despune.org

020-67656081 / 9890969980

geography@fergusson.edu / shindepl0079@despune.org

in

Work Experience

• Teaching: __08_ years

• Research/Industrial: _06_years

Personal Profile

Asst. Prof. Pravin Shinde has joined Fergusson College (Autonomous), Pune in June 2015. He had 12 years of teaching experience at Junior college level. Since last 8 years he has been working in geography department at senior college. He has published four research papers in International journal and presented three papers in seminars.

Course(s) Taught (Only Titles)

- 1. Geomorphology
- 2. Climatology
- 3. Oceanography
- 4. Human Geography
- 5. Political Geography

Field of Specialization/Areas of Interests

- Population Geography
- Human Geography

Education

- **Ph.D.** (**Population Geography**): from 2016 to 2022
- Title of the Thesis:

"Migration Patterns of Sugarcane Cutters in Pune District of Maharashtra: A Geographical Analysis".

Name of University / Institution: Shivaji University, Kolhapur

Year of Award: January, 2023

• Master of Arts- (Geography): 2003

Shivaji University, Kolhapur / Chh. Shivaji College, Satara.

• Bachelor of Arts- (Geography): 1999

Shivaji University, Kolhapur / K. B. P. College, Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur.

Bachelor of Education-(Geography):2001

Shivaji University, Kolhapur / Vedant College of Education, Islampur, Dist. Sangali.

Fellowship/Awards/ Certifications/Achievements/Recognitions

Member of College Committees/ Professional Bodies and Others

College Level	Professional Bodies	Others
Feedback Committee FYBA Admission Committee	Member of Deccan Geographical Society, Pune, India.	•Board of Studies Geography, Fergusson College (Autonomous), Pune
 Coordinator Venture's Club, FC NCC Army Unit 		
D-IQAC (Geography), NAAC CAP Officer, End Semester Examination from 2018-2022		

Employment History

1) Organization: Marathwada Mitramandal's Junior College, Kalewadi, Pune.

Role : Asst. Teacher Duration : 12 years

Responsibilities	•	Asst. Teacher
	•	Sports In charge

Research Projects

Title of the Project	Name of Funding Agency	Amount (Rs)	Duration (Year) (From To)	Type (Minor/Major)	Outcome
Variation in	UGC:CE	3000	2017-18	Minor	Research Paper was published in

Rainfall and			International Journal.	
Sugarcane				
Production in Pur	ne			
District of				
Maharashtra:200	6-			
2016				

Research Publications in National and International Journals

- 1. Pravin Laxman Shinde, Immigration Patterns of Sugarcane Cutters in Pune District of Maharashtra, Kanpur Philosophers (International Journal of Humanities, Law and Social Sciences), Vol. IX, Issue I, June 2022, Pp. 155-162.
- 2. Pravin L. Shinde & Dr. Suresh B. Zodage, Patterns of Population Migration in Pune District of Maharashtra, Quest Journal of Research in Humanities and Social sciences, Vol. 9, Issue 7, Series 5, July 2021, Pp. 54-63.
- 3. Pravin L. Shinde & Dr. Suresh B. Zodage, Variation in Rainfall and Sugarcane production in Pune District of Maharashtra:2006-2016, International Journal of Scientific Research and Reviews, Vol. 8, Issue 1, January-March 2019, Pp. 562-574.
- 4. Pravin L. Shinde & Dr. Suresh B. Zodage, Economic Development and Lifestyle in Pune District, Maharashtra: 1991-2011, International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology, Vol. 5, Issue 1, January-February 2018, Pp. 150-156

Participation in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia/Workshop:

- 1. Pravin L. Shinde, Do Sugarcane Cutters Have Quality of Life at Sugar Factory Sites? A Case Study of Pune District, Paper presented in XVI DGSI International Geography Conference on "Environment, Population and Sustainable Development", Aryabhatta Knowledge University Campus, Patna. 10-12 September, 2021.
- 2. Pravin L. Shinde, A Study of Impact of Urbanization on Pavana River Pimpri-Chinchwad city, Maharashtra. National Conference on "Industrialization, Urbanization and Environmental Issues" held at Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Karad. 12-13 April 2016.
- 3. Pravin L. Shinde attended National Web Conference on "Environment, Development and Livelihood: Sustaining Earth and People", organized by Dept. of Geography, SPPU, Pune and Institute of Indian Geographers (IIG) during 10 to 12 June 2021.
- 4. Pravin L. Shinde attended International E-conference on "Geography for People, Planet, Prosperity and Peace", organized by Dept. of Geography, SPPU, Pune and Institute of Indian Geographers(IIG) during 4 to 6 October 2021.
- 5. Pravin L. Shinde attended a ten-day state level online workshop on "e-Educational Content Development" from 11 to 20 May 2020 jointly organized by Shri. Shahu Mandir Mahavidyalaya, Parvati, Pune and Chh. Shivaji College (Autonomous), Satara.
- 6. Pravin L. Shinde attended One Day Online International Conference organized by Maharashtra Bhugolshashtra Parishad, Pune and Kisan Veer Mahavidyalaya, Wai (Satara) on "Recent Trends in Geography" on 20th March 2021.

- 7. Pravin L. Shinde attended One Day Online National Webinar organized by Krishna Mahavidyalaya, Rethare Bk. Karad on "Environment Awareness and Conservation on 3rd June 2020.
- 8. Pravin L. Shinde attended National Seminar on," Geopolitics and Geo-economics in Contemporary South Asia Region" organized by Centre for South Asian Studies(CSAS), Department of Geography, SPPU, Pune during 13-15 March, 2020.
- 9. Pravin L. Shinde attended a Geo-Carnival on "Environment and Sustainable Development" organized by Modern College, Ganeshkhind, Pune. Also judge the 'Photography Competition' during February 2020.
- 10. Pravin L. Shinde attended One Day National Seminar on "Frontiers in Geography" organized by Department of Geography, SPPU, Pune and Indian Institute of Geographers (IIG) on Friday, 08/03/2019.
- 11. Pravin L. Shinde attended an international conference "Frontiers in Life and Earth Sciences" held in YASHDA, Pune organized by Prof. R. K. More College and BCUD, SPPU Pune on 18 & 19 January, 2018.
- 12. Pravin L. Shinde attended a workshop on 'Geohydrology', organized by Geology Department, Fergusson College, Pune headed by Dr. Himanshu Kulkarni from 01to 03 January, 2018.

Events Organized/Coordinated:

Sr. No	Name of the Event	Name of organizing Institute/ College/ University	Nature of contribution	Dates
1.	National seminar on "Bal Gangadhar Tilak: Revisiting A Resplend In Struggle for Freedom"	DES Society's Fergusson College (Autonomous), Pune	Member of Organizing Committee	26-27 July 2022
2.	Night Trek to Shivneri fort, Marathon, etc.	Venture's Club, FC NCC Army Unit	Coordinator	17-18 December 2018 & 14-15 December 2019

Additional skills/Activities

Coordinator of Venture's Club, FC NCC Army Unit. Every year organizes events like Night Trek, Marathon for boys & girls, Guest lectures of eminent personalities.

Course Content Developed (e-content)

MS-Teams online teaching recorded videos are available online for students. Power Point Presentations on various topics of geography are shared with students.

Consultancy Services